79/17

80/17

81/17

SEAGRY PARISH COUNCIL
DRAFT MINUTES

Council Meeting
held at 7.30pm
Goss Croft Hall, Upper Seagry SN15 SHD

13" March 2018

Present: Cllr M Barber (Chairman), Cllr A Ball , Cllr R Barr, Clir K Pearce and CllIr
K Taylor

Also Present: 3 members of the public and Mr V Vines MBE Clerk of the Council.
Wiltshire Councillor H Greenman arrived shortly after the closure of the Meeting
having been detained at another Parish Council Meeting

NOTICE OF MEETING — Public Notice of the Meeting was given in accordance
with Schedule 12, para 10 (2) of the Local Government Act 1972

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

Mr John Kingston raised an issue in regard to the condition of the road edge surface
opposite Seales Court, Upper Seagry. This would be reported to Wiltshire Highways
Parish Steward. He also advised that a footpath stile was blocked with barbed wire
from the highway, possibly path referenced SEAG4 or SEAG34. It was agreed that
the matter needed to be reported to Wiltshire Rights of Way together with any other
issues within the Parish

There were no further Questions raised.

REPORTS FROM UNITARY COUNCILLOR, PARISH COUNCILLORS &
COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES

There were no Reports.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received and accepted from Cllr J H Crosland and Clir Mrs B
Zehetmayr

Declaration(s) of Interest - in accordance with Seagry Parish Council’s Code of
Conduct (Adopted 12™ May 2015) and Standing Orders (Adopted 12" May
2015)

No Interests were declared.
MINUTES Members had been previously circulated with the Draft Minutes.

The Council received, approved and signed as a true record the Minutes of the Parish
Council Meeting held 9" January 2018. Clir M Barber proposed, Cllr K Taylor
seconded and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY

141



The Council received, approved and signed as a true record the Minutes of the Parish
Council Planning Meeting held 13" February 2018. Clir M Barber proposed, Cllr
K Taylor seconded and RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY

82/17 PLANNING

Planning Applications:
There were no Planning Applications to consider.

Planning General: The Council received notification of the following decisions and
considered planning related matters:

a) 17/11259/VAR
Variation of Condition 3 of Planning Permission 16/04077/FUL (Erection of 2
No Dwellings) to allow for Re-positioning of the Proposed Dwellings,
Alterations to the Eaves Height and Ridge Height & Other Minor Fenestration
Details
Oak Hill House, Upper Seagry, Nr Chippenham, Wiltshire SN15 SED
For Mr K Lloyd

Approved, subject to Conditions 22" February 2018

The Council noted that the Northern Area Planning Committee had now given
permission and that the submitted details and application title now reflected the on-site
development. The application had been required, following necessary Parish Council
action after noting the developer’s non-compliance with the original planning
permission and contravention of planning conditions that had resulted in Wiltshire
Council taking enforcement action. Through the Parish Council’s persistence the
variation of condition application had been amended on several occasions to more
fairly represent the on-site situation. The Parish Council remained concerned that there
was a need for compliance with the conditions of the new permission, particularly the
tree planting and landscaping measures, that were required to soften the built form and
recreate the former pastoral street picture.

With this in mind the Council asked the Clerk to write to Wiltshire Council advising
that there had already been tree planting on the site but that sadly it appeared that
some of it was already dying, which was unfortunate, and to remind the planning
officer that the Council saw this area of Upper Seagry as an important visual asset and
when the developer submits for a discharge of conditions that the Council’s Tree
Officer be asked to provide advice on native species, positions, planting methods and
protection so that there could be unrestrained growth to maturity, producing a pleasant
sylvan vista, recreating that lost over the last year or so.

Wiltshire Councillor Howard Greenman was thanked for his assistance to the Parish in
the matter and for calling in the application for a Committee decision.

b) 17/03417/0OUT
Outline Planning for the Erection of up to 1,000,000 sq ft of Class B8 (storage
and distribution) Employment Space and Associated Infrastructure
LLand South-East of Junction 17 of M4 Motorway, Kington Langley, Nr
Chippenham, Wiltshire
For St Modwen Developments
Approved, subject to Conditions 28" February 2018

142



The Council noted that the Strategic Planning Committee had now given permission
for this development, which although not within the Parish would have a significant
effect on the character of the rural area and highway network. The Parish Council had
submitted representations suggesting that a strategic review of Junction 17 was
required with a policy masterplan adopted for the whole area rather than a developer
led piecemeal approach.

83/17 FINANCE

The Council considered financial matters and received notification of receipts and
invoices for payment.

a) Payments:

Groundwork UK. Grant Underspend NPG-03355 Repayment £ 1.299.15
Clerks Expenses Mr V A Vines Year 2017-2018 Claim 01.03.18 £ 335.02
Clerks Net Salary Mr V A Vines Year 2017-2018 Claim 01.03.18 £ 2,344.16
Clerks HMRC Year 2017-2018 PAYE 01.03.18 £ 586.04

Cllr M Barber proposed, Cllr K Pearce seconded and RESOLVED
UNANIMOUSLY

b) Receipts: The Council noted the following Receipts:

HMRC DUTY/VAT Claim Repayment UB2109.15.04.15-31.01.18 £ 996.62
Groundwork UK. Community Rights Grant NPG-04014 21.02.18 £2.,470.00

¢) Bank Account Balance/s: The Council noted the following:

Lloyds Account No. 00454316 as at 28" February 2018 £19.554.25
(The balance included Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group Funds)

d) Receipts & Payments to 13" March 2018

The Council noted receipt of a Receipts & Payments spreadsheet to the Meeting date.
(noted)

84/17 HIGHWAY MATTERS

a) Parish Stewards Programme/Requirements: general issues for the Local
Highway & Streetscene Community Team. Cllr J H Crosland, the Council link,
continued to provide the Parish Steward with updated priority works details.
Further visits were scheduled, including the 3™ April 2018 but these may be
postponed to allow Stewards to assist with statutory works as a result of recent
inclement weather. (noted) The Council noted receipt of Clir Wayman’s Local
Highways February and March 2018 Newsletters and attachments. (noted)

b) Rights of Way: general issues in regards to Public Footpaths and Bridleways
within the Parish. An issue had been raised earlier in the Meeting and there was a
need to produce a comprehensive list of all Rights of Way issues and report to
Wiltshire Council who had the statutory duty to take the required actions. (noted)

c) Highway Conditions and Maintenance: general issues in regards to Highway

143



Conditions and Maintenance within the Parish. There were no issues raised.
(noted)

85/17 STANDING ITEMS

a)
b)

c)
d)

g)

h)

J)

K)

1)

p)

q)

Recreation Ground: There was no update. (noted)

Notice Boards: There was a need to re-stain/varnish both Notice Boards as soon
as weather allowed. (noted)

Flooding & Drainage: There was no update required. (noted)

Parish/Community/Website/Newsletters/Social Media: Council Members
were reminded that there was a need to provide or update their personal details

and to include a photograph. (noted)
Local Council Award Scheme: There was no update required. (noted)
Asset Register: There was no update required. (noted).

School Liaison: Cllr K Pearce reported that the Primary School had agreed to
host the Annual Parish Meeting. (noted)

Council Standing Orders & Financial Regulations: There was no update
required. (noted)

Council Code of Conduct: There was no update required. (noted)

Risk Assessment, Health & Safety and Management Register: There was no
update required. (noted)

Freedom of Information Act-Publication Scheme: There was no update
required. (noted)

Seagry Spitfire Memorial Project: There was no update. (noted)
Goss Croft Hall: There was no update. (noted)

Allotments: Clir K Pearce reported that he would soon be issuing invoices for
Allotment rents for the forthcoming financial year. Cllr A Ball advised that Mr R
Vivash had sourced materials for re-surfacing the Allotment entrance and that
would be a cost of around £30.00. (noted)

Wiltshire Council Chippenham Area Board and Parish Forum: An Area
Board Meeting had been held Monday 15" January 2018. It would meet again on
Monday 19" March 2018. The Parish Forum had met on Wednesday 31* January
2018 in the Goss Croft Hall, Upper Seagry with the main topic addressing Cyber
Crime. The Forum would meet again on Wednesday 21* March 2018 at North
Wraxall Community Hall, The Shoe at 7.30pm. (noted)

Parochial Church Council: There was no update. (noted)
Seagry Neighbourhood Plan: ClIr K Taylor reported that the Steering Group

would be meeting on the 15™ March 2018 to consider submissions resulting from
the Call for Sites procedure. (noted)

144



86/17

W)

Neighbourhood Watch: There was no update. (noted)
Emergency Planning: There was no update. (noted)
Insurance: There was no update required. (noted)

Signpost Magazine: The Council agreed that it would be appropriate to submit
an article to highlight Cyber Crime issues recently discussed at the Parish Forum.

(noted)

Seagry Community Forum: It was expected that the Annual Parish Meeting
would provide the opportunity for local groups to report. (noted)

CLERKS REPORT

The following items were received for decision, information, and circulation and for
future discussion and matters arising and updates from previous meeting/s.

a)

b)

d)

Wiltshire Council Operational Flood Working Group North. The Council noted
that a Meeting had been held on the 17" January 2018 in Malmesbury Town Hall
and that the next Working Group North Meeting was scheduled for Wednesday
14" March 2018 in the St Margaret’s Hall, Bradford on Avon. (noted)

Data Protection Officer. The Council noted receipt of a NALC Legal Briefing
(L10-17) on requirements to appoint a Data Protection Officer. (noted)

GDPR Briefing. The Council was reminded that WALC had arranged a Briefing
on the General Data Protection Regulations for Local Councils, which had been
held on Thursday 25" January 2018 at Warminster Civic Centre. The Clerk had
attended. The Briefing had been delivered by the Head of Legal Services at
NALC, Meera Tharmarajah. The Regulations became effective from 25" May
2018. General Data Protection Regulations (GDPR) required the Appointment of
Data Protection Officer (DPO) for each Parish Council. At the present time there
was conflicting advice between NALC and the Society of Local Council Clerks
(SLCC) on whether the Clerk/RFO could act as the Appointed DPO. What was
clear was that a DPO had to be qualified and experienced in data protection.
Council Members could not be appointed to the role, although having the
required qualifications there was nothing to stop a Clerk/RFO or Councillor
being appointed to the role for another Council. Matters at the present time
remained unclear and further advice was being awaited from NALC and WALC.
A local Parish Council Member had asked whether there was scope for a
collective approach by Parishes. In otherwards a DPO being appointed to serve a
number of Councils with the costs shared. In the meantime Council Clerks were
being inundated with approaches from data control services offering their
services and training sessions. The Council noted the present position and agreed
to consider the matters further at their next Meeting when further advice had been
received. (noted)

CPRE Wiltshire Best Kept Village Competition 2018, sponsored by Hills Group.
The Council had received an invitation to enter this years Competition. Closing
date for entries would be 20™ April 2018. Upper & Lower Seagry had won the
North Wiltshire Small Villages category for the last two years and had taken
second place in the Whole of Wiltshire Final. Members noted that the Winners of
the last two years, Rushall and Tollard Royal, were not eligible to enter the

145



g)

h)

J)

Competition. The Council agreed that an entry should be made and that
Parishioners would need to be informed at the Annual Parish Meeting.

Great British Spring Clean 2018. Notification had been received that the “Spring
Clean” was to take place from 2™ — 4™ March 2018. It was to be supported by the
Wiltshire Council, who could provide bags and equipment to local groups. It was
understood that because of inclement weather the weekend had been cancelled
but that it would now run on until the end of March. A Seagry Spring Clean
would be raised at the Annual Parish Meeting, particularly as this could improve
the look of the Parish when the Best Kept Village Judges visit. (noted)

Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 340 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to the Impact of Universal Credit on Wiltshire Council.

(noted)

Section 137 Local Government Act 1972. The Clerk provided the Council with
information in regards to Section 137 spending. The Council had already and
would receive more and more requests for financial assistance as others, such as
Wiltshire Council, withdrew financial support to the volunteer and charitable
sectors. All Parish Councils had *“free spending power™ under the Act subject to
limitations. A Guidance Note produced by NALC in 2014 was circulated. The
Council was informed that total spend each year was based on the number of
electors 1n a Parish and the limit for 2017/2018 had been set at £7.57 per elector.
There were around 245 electors in the Parish (the figure changed at certain times)
and this equated to 245 x £7.57 = £1,854.65 as a maximum spend under Section
137 for the year. The Council had spent or committed £50.00 in the financial year
to date. Section 137 spending was not to be confused with the “powers of well-
being” a Competent Council could use, which could be financed if necessary
through borrowing from the Public Works Loan Board. (noted)

Buckingham Palace Garden Party 5" June 2018. The Council had submitted
nominations to WALC to be entered into a random Wiltshire draw. Notification
had now been received from WALC that the successful nominations were from
the Corsham Town Council, Mere Town Council and Trowbridge Town Council.

(noted)

Power to Discharge Functions. The Clerk provided the Council with information
in regards to advice from WALC on how Councils should operate as decision-
making bodies. NALC Legal Topic Note LTNI1(Aug2014) in regards to a

Councils” Powers to Discharge Their Functions was circulated. (noted)

Seagry Annual Parish Meeting — Tuesday 10" April 2018. The Seagry Annual
Parish Meeting (APM) would take place at 7.30pm in Seagry Primary School,
Upper Seagry. (A Council Planning Meeting will be required prior to this at
7.00pm). Although the Council calls the APM and hosts the event it is not a
Council Meeting but a Parishioners Meeting. The only legal requirement would
be for the Council to provide a report on the last 12 months activities, including
financial matters and set an agenda that would allow public participation. The
Council agreed the format of the APM and the Council Chairman would
personally invite local organisations.

k) NALC GDPR Toolkit. The Agenda item provided an update on Agenda items 6

(b) and 6 (¢). On the 27 February 2018 WALC had circulated to Parish Councils
in membership a copy of the NALC GDPR Toolkit for Local Councils (Feb
2018) on the New Data Protection Laws that took effect on the 25 May 2018. The

146



1)

Council needed to consider and to decide how they wished to proceed, possibly
with a collective approach with other Parishes. The next Chippenham
Community Area Parish Forum was to be held on the 21% March 2018 and the
Council would request that this be used as an opportunity to raise the issue.

(noted)

Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 341 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to Public Space Protection Orders. (noted)

Carer Support Wiltshire. The Council had received a request for a donation
towards Wiltshire’s Community Connection Appeal aiming to raise £25,000.00
to tackle loneliness amongst carers. Following consideration the Council agreed
not to support the request, preferring to support local organisations.

Wiltshire Council - Briefing Note No 342 — The Council noted receipt of a
Briefing Note in regards to Chargeable Waste Collection and Disposal
Arrangements. Members commented that this new policy would have an effect
on the Goss Croft Hall who need to use waste collection services. (noted)

Parish Steward Visits. The Council had been notified that following the recent
bad weather conditions a significant amount of extra work on the filling of
highway potholes had been created. As the Wiltshire Council had the statutory
duty to maintain the highway Parish Stewards had been directed to this work and
visits had been suspended. (noted)

87/17 COUNCILLORS REPORTS AND ITEMS FOR NEXT FULL COUNCIL
MEETING

There were no i1ssues raised.

88/17 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next Meeting of Council will be held in the Goss Croft Hall on Tuesday 8" May
2018 at 7.30pm. The statutory Annual Council Meeting will be held at 7.30pm and the
Council Meeting will commence on its” conclusion. However, Members noted that a
Council Planning Meeting was scheduled for the 10™ April 2018 at 7.00pm in Seagry
Primary School, Upper Seagry prior to the Annual Parish Meeting commencing at

Signed:

7.30pm.

Date: 8" May 2018

147



	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7

